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The Entrepot of the Great Souris Valley Ironand Coal Fields,

Melita is one of many Manitoba towns
that had its original location abandoned
when a nearby site was chosen by a
railway company. In this case, the town
of Melita had only a short way to travel.

By 1882 three identifiable communities
developed within a few miles of the
current site of Melita. Sourisford at the
old Boundary Commission Crossing,
Menota, a store & post office to the east
of where Melita would later be, and
Manchester just west of the current
town.

In 1881, homesteader Dr. Sinclair had a
quarter section of his land on the west
side of the Souris River surveyed as a
town site. Lots were sold to buyers as far
away as Winnipeg. In 1883 R. N.
Graham started a store, which was
quickly followed by another one, a
blacksmith shop, an implement agency
and a public school.

This house was the original school and
church in Manchester.

The problem was the name they had
chosen, “Manchester”. In 1884 when the
townsfolk put together a petition to open
a post office, they were informed that
Manchester had already been adopted
by a settlement in Ontario. They got
together and chose Melita.

And so the town was born, and as usual
the business owners and residents were
content to move a kilometre or so east to
be alongside the new rail line when it
arrived.

Melita pioneer James Duncan started his
first Blacksmith Shop in Manchester. He
quickly moved to the new location when the
railway arrived nearby.



